

RE: Weekly Agenda for your review

From: "Orsini, Steve (CAB)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=orsini, steve (cab)306">
To: "Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)" <boafoa.kwamena@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Betzner, Lynn (CAB)" <lynn.betzner@ontario.ca>, "Davidson, Steven (CAB)" <steven.davidson@ontario.ca>, "Farrow, Alicia (CAB)" <alicia.farrow@ontario.ca>, "Foster, Robert (CAB)" <robert.foster@ontario.ca>, "Bromm, William (CAB)" <william.bromm2@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 24 Oct 2017 07:58:50 -0400
Attachments: October 24.docx (34.01 kB)

A few small tweaks

From: Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)
Sent: October-24-17 7:03 AM
To: Orsini, Steve (CAB)
Cc: Betzner, Lynn (CAB); Davidson, Steven (CAB); Farrow, Alicia (CAB); Foster, Robert (CAB); Bromm, William (CAB)
Subject: RE: Weekly Agenda for your review

Further revised version of the agenda to include GTA West Panel.

Thanks

Boafoa Kwamena
Executive Assistant and Strategic Policy Advisor
Office of the Secretary of the Cabinet
Cabinet Office
416-325-4400
Boafoa.kwamena2@ontario.ca

From: Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)
Sent: October 23, 2017 3:07 PM
To: Orsini, Steve (CAB)
Cc: Betzner, Lynn (CAB); Davidson, Steven (CAB); Farrow, Alicia (CAB); Foster, Robert (CAB); Bromm, William (CAB)
Subject: Re: Weekly Agenda for your review

Hi-

I have updated the agenda to include Queen's Park Reconstruction and Ministers offices. I will send you background material about the discussion to date in a separate email. Thanks

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)
Sent: Monday, October 23, 2017 12:15 PM
To: Orsini, Steve (CAB)
Cc: Betzner, Lynn (CAB); Davidson, Steven (CAB); Farrow, Alicia (CAB); Foster, Robert (CAB); Bromm, William (CAB)

Subject: Weekly Agenda for your review

Thanks!

Boafoa Kwamena
Executive Assistant and Strategic Policy Advisor
Office of the Secretary of the Cabinet
Cabinet Office
416-325-4400
Boafoa.kwamena2@ontario.ca